REF ID:EG’S«?Si' . -

Security Clearances

AFSA-00T AFSA-16 Cppt March/im
é Novembar 1951

l. Refarence your O0ffice Memorandum dated 26 October 1951.

2, The investigative data pertaining to John Coombs and Jay Forrester
avajilable to this office is linadequate to grant clearance for AFSA purposes.

3. 1t, therefore, will be necessary that the attached FHS and Fingerprint
Cards be conmpleted on each of the above nmmed individuals in order that a complete
investigation into the background of sach may be accomplished at the earliest
practicable date.

LESLIE H. WYMAN
It Colonel, Artillery
Chief, Security Control Division

Iuclosures « 1
HS and ¥/P (in dup)

TO: AFSA-16 FROM: AFSA-OQT Capt., Lane COMMENT NO. 2
21 Nov 51

1. Dr. Campaigne, AFSA-3li, has undertaken to get the data from Dr.
Commbs; Dr. Bachus, AFSA-35, has undertaken to get the data from Dr. Forrester.

2. The completed forms will be returned to you upon receipt,

WILLIAM F, FRIEDMAN
Consultant
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